

To all members of Bradwell Parish Council, you are hereby **summoned** to attend the next Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Monday 03 March 2025 at 7.00pm** at the **Heelands Meeting Place** at 21 Glovers Lane, MK13 7LW. Members of the public and press are invited to attend.

Philip For in

Philip Farquharson, Clerk

AGENDA

FC147/25 Apologies: To receive and approve apologies from members unable to attend the meeting.

FC148/25 Declaration of interests: Councillors to declare any personal or pecuniary interest they may have in respect of any items on the agenda.

FC149/25 Public participation: For any resident of the Parish to raise any issue, petition, question or concern (10 minutes or by consent of the Chair).

FC150/25 Minutes of the February Full Council Meeting: To approve as an accurate record Minutes of the Meeting held on 03 February 2025 (see paperwork pages 1-3).

FC151/25 Payments: As at 24 February, to note bank balance (£50,377), savings account balance (£15,162), and approve monthly schedule of payments (page 4).

FC152/25 Replacement bench on Providence Place in Bradwell Common: To consider petitioning MKCC to permit the Parish Council to replace the bench at Parish Council expense of under £1,200 (see images of bench, page 5).

FC153/25 Community Award: To see shortlist as recommended by the Newsletter Working Party and select a winner (see page 6).

FC154/25 Photographic Competition: To see shortlist as recommended by the Newsletter Working Party and select a winner (see pages 7-11).

FC155/25 Heritage Trail shortlist: To consider the list and refine it down in anticipation of the formation of the Heritage Trail (see separate document).

FC156/25 Minutes of the September 2021: To consider approving them as accurate (pages 12-16).

FC157/25 Response to planning application 21/02390/Ful: To consider writing to MKCC to request a response (see comments on MKCC portal from 2021, and plans pages 17-22).

FC158/25 Traffic calming in Bradwell Common: To consider petitioning MKCC to implement traffic calming measures on Booker Avenue and Burnham Drive.

FC159/25 Planning Applications: Councillors to consider making representation to MKCC on planning applications (pages 23-36):

- a) Application PLN/2025/0220 Proposal: The erection of a rear facing dormer loft extension in addition to the garage conversion, rear single storey extension and front and left double storey extension permitted under application reference 24/01186/HOU at 17 BRILL PLACE, BRADWELL COMMON, MILTON KEYNES, MK13 8LS
- b) Application: PLN/2024/2625 Full planning permission Location: 7 Whetstone Close, Heelands, Milton Keynes, MK13 7PP. Proposal: Demolition of existing dwelling and the erection of new two storey dwelling and detached garage to replace existing following severe fire damage
- c) Application: 19/02945/FUL Full planning permission. Location: 1 Mitcham Place Bradwell Common Milton Keynes MK13 8BS. Proposal: Proposed change of use from C3 use class to C4 use class

Date and time of next meeting: Monday 07 April 2025 at 7:00pm at the Heelands Meeting Place.